

To: Andrew Leimer
Andrew.Leimer@fcc.gov
FCC Equipment Authorization Branch

From: Steve Coffelt, Strix Systems, Inc.
steve.coffelt@strixsystems.com
Director, Product Management

Applicant: Strix Systems, Inc.
FCC ID: RFM-ACCESS-ONE-23
Correspondence Reference Number: 32215
731 Confirmation Number: EA740084
Date of Original E-Mail: 12/13/2006

Subject: Confidentiality

Mr. Leimer

In your email dated 12/13/2006 you requested clarification in regard to the confidentiality request for the internal photos for FCC ID: RFM-ACCESS-ONE-23.

Due to the fact that the ACCESS-ONE Outdoor Wireless Systems (OWS) require professional installation, the units are only available for purchase through our factory trained, value added resellers. The OWS units are **NOT** marketed to, or made available for purchase by, or accessible, to the general public.

We therefore request that the internal photographs be held confidential as originally requested.

Please direct any further correspondence to:

David Sardoni
Project Manager, Marketing
Strix Systems, Inc.
david.sardoni@strixsystems.com
(818) 251-1019 P
(818) 251-1099 F

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Steve Coffelt'.

Steve Coffelt
Director, Product Management
Strix Systems, Inc.
(818) 251-1070 P